VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 3:25 PM

To: Thomas, Karen; Mattern, Dave (Consultant)
Cc: White, John; Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: FHWA Presentation tomorrow in Olympia

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

I can pinch hit for Alec if needed if he is not here tomorrow.

Mike Rigsby

Parsons Brinckerhoff

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206-382-6352

From: Thomas, Karen

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 3:03 PM

To: Mattern, Dave (Consultant)

Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); White, John
Subject: FHWA Presentation tomorrow in Olympia

| am exploring the waters to see who else might be available.....
John?

Mike R?

..... suggestions

Kowew Thomas
.6844

From: Mattern, Dave (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 2:55 PM
To: Thomas, Karen

Cc: Preedy, Matt

Subject: RE: Bored tunnel plot

Mike Rigsby did our other presentation, although we were hoping for a WSDOT staff. | don't know who else is
familiar with the plans.

David Mattern
(206) 382-6323

From: Thomas, Karen

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 2:49 PM
To: Mattern, Dave (Consultant)

Cc: Preedy, Matt

Subject: RE: Bored tunnel plot

6/23/2009



Dave: Alec is out ill today - i don't know if he's going to be recovered for tomorrow's meeting as yet....is there an alt
that can go in Aec's place?

Thanks!
Kawenw Thomas

Admin Assistant Ill
WSDOT - AWV&SRP
206.267.6844

From: Mattern, Dave (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 2:22 PM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: Bored tunnel plot

Alec - | will have 8 11x17 inch copies of the February bored tunnel plot for the meeting with FHWA tomorrow.

David Mattern
(206) 382-6323

6/23/2009



